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Editor-chemical Engineering and Process Technology

To: Yun Hang Hu

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Conformation

 

 

From: Yun Hang Hu [mailto:yunhangh@mtu.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 7:03 PM 

To: Editor-chemical Engineering and Process Technology 
Subject: Re: Editorial Board Conformation 

 

Dear Alina, 

 

        I'm glad to continue as the Editorial Board member for the journal. Thank you. 

 

Yun 

 

 

**************************************************************** 

Yun Hang Hu, AAAS Fellow, RSC Fellow  

Charles and Carroll McArthur Endowed Chair Professor 

Department of Materials Science and Engineering 

Michigan Technological University 

Houghton, MI 49931 

Phone: 906-4872261 

Email: yunhangh@mtu.edu 
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Chair, ACS Energy and Fuels Division 

President, IAHE Hydrogen Storage Division 

**************************************************************** 

 

On Thu, Sep 24, 2015 at 8:06 AM, Editor-chemical Engineering and Process Technology 

<editor.jcept@omicsinc.com> wrote: 

  


